UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA Undergraduate Council Minutes for January 14, 2013

- Present: Claudia Cooperman (CAS), Dell deChant (CAS), Kathi Katz (NUR), Jim King (EDU), Kim McCormick (COTA), Jane Noll (CAS) for Jennifer Bosson, Hana Osman (COPH), Richard Plank (BUS) for Carol Osborne, Tom Pluckhahn, Chair (CAS), Brianne Stanback (BCS), Lily Todorinova (LIB), Ryan Toomey (ENG)
- Absent: Jennifer Bosson (CAS), Deidre Orriola (At-Large), Carol Osborne (BUS)

Guests

- /Ex Officio: Mildred Abreu (SACD), Nicole Guenther Discenza (English, CAS), Sara Flory (PE, COEDU), McArthur Freeman II (Art/Art History, CoTA), Mary Goodwin (ENG), Louis Gray (Registrar's Office), Julia Irwin (History, CAS), Earl McCoy (IB, CAS), Janet Moore (UGS), Kingsley A. Reeves, Jr. (IMSE, ENG), Sue RiCharde (UGS), Steve Sanders (PE), Scott Solomon (GIA-CAS), Diane Te Strake (CMMB, CAS)
 - 1. The meeting convened at 3:05pm.
 - 2. Minutes of the December 10, 2012 meeting were approved.
 - 3. Announcements: Since Chair Pluckhahn will be stepping down from the position, he suggested that anyone interested in chairing the Council should send an email to him. Chair Pluckhahn announced that Jane Noll is replacing Jennifer Bosson for Spring 2013. The next meeting is scheduled for January 28, 2013.
 - 4. Consent Agenda
 - a. Course Changes i. El
 - EML 3022 Computer Aided Design removal of prerequisite APPROVED
 - 5. Old Business
 - a. Proposal Reviews
 - i. Previously Tabled Courses
 - 1. EDM 3403 Middle Level Education APPROVED as revised
 - 2. EDM 3620 Teaching the Young Adolescent Learner APPROVED as revised
 - 3. MAE 3320 Middle School Mathematics Methods Course 1 APPROVED as revised
 - 4. MAE 3327 Middle School Mathematics Methods Course 2 APPROVED as revised
 - 5. <u>MAE 3940 Practicum I: Middle School Mathematics Education</u> *APPROVED as revised*
 - 6. <u>MAE 3941 Practicum II: Middle School Mathematics Education</u> *APPROVED as revised*
 - 7. <u>MAE 4941 Internship I: Middle School Mathematics Education</u> *APPROVED as revised*
 - 8. <u>MAE 4942 Internship II: Middle School Mathematics Education</u> *APPROVED as revised*
 - 9. <u>SCE 3940 Practicum I: Middle School Science Education</u> APPROVED as revised
 - 10. SCE 3941 Practicum II: Middle School Science Education APPROVED as revised
 - 11. SCE 4941 Internship I: Middle School Science Education APPROVED as revised
 - 12. SCE 4942 Internship II: Middle School Science Education APPROVED as revised
 - 13. <u>SCE 4330 Methods of Secondary Science Education</u> *APPROVED as revised* (title, description, prerequisites, and co-requisites updated) "Science Education Methods II"

- ii. Tabled Course moved to agenda for next UGC meeting. <u>CHT 3991 Chinese Film – concurrency received from Humanities & Cultural</u> <u>Studies</u> **TABLED**
- iii. New Courses Approved
 - 1. <u>ARC 2132 Introduction to Architectural Design & Graphics II</u> Revise learning outcomes to include "Students will demonstrate understanding..." and include objectives and learning outcomes in syllabus *APPROVED pending changes*
 - 2. <u>ARH 3475C Contemporary Issues in Art</u> (course revisions) Specify discipline in qualifications and revise learning outcomes to include "Students will demonstrate understanding..." *APPROVED pending changes*
 - 3. <u>ART 3623C Digital Modeling</u> Change minimum qualifications to include "MFA or equivalent" *APPROVED pending changes*
 - 4. <u>ART 4616 Computer Animation</u> (course revisions) Change minimum qualifications to include "MFA or equivalent" and change title to "2D Computer Animation" *APPROVED pending changes*
 - 5. BME 4100 Biomedical Engineering APPROVED
 - 6. ESI 2009 Introduction to Engineering Programming APPROVED
 - 7. ESI 4629 Design of Industrial Information Systems APPROVED
 - 8. ESI 4606 Engineering Analytics I APPROVED
 - 9. ESI 4607 Engineering Analysis II APPROVED
 - 10. EIN 4634C Facilities Design (course revisions) APPROVED
 - 11. REL 4108 Religion and Food APPROVED
 - 12. LIT 4183 Postcolonial Literature APPROVED
- iv. Curriculum
 - 1. <u>College of Engineering</u> change of admission policy *APPROVED*
 - 2. <u>History Major</u> revised history major GPA to minimum 2.00 for UL permits. *APPROVED*
 - 3. Environmental Biology to change from concentration to major. APPROVED
 - 4. <u>Environmental Microbiology</u> to change from concentration to major. *APPROVED*
 - 5. <u>Integrative Animal Biology</u> to change from concentration to major. *APPROVED*
 - 6. <u>Marine Biology</u> to change from concentration to major. *APPROVED*
 - 7. <u>Cell and Molecular Biology</u> to change from concentration to major. *APPROVED*

6. New Business

- a. Review Assignments
 - i. New Courses
 - i. <u>EVR 4033 Environmental Regulation</u> (OSMAN)
 - ii. <u>PHY 2060 Enriched General Physics I with Calculus (TOOMEY)</u>
 - iii. <u>PHY 2061 Enriched General Physics II with Calculus (TOOMEY)</u>
 - iv. <u>SLS 2901 Academic Foundations Seminar (KING)</u>
 - v. <u>SOP 4745 Psychology of Gender (OSMAN)</u>
 - vi. <u>SYO 4573 Social Networks (</u>TODORINOVA)
 - vii. SYP 4422 Sustainable Consumption (deCHANT)
 - viii. SYP 4572 Elite Deviance (STANBACK)
 - ii. Curriculum
 - i. <u>B.S. Industrial Engineering</u> curriculum changes (TOOMEY)

ii. <u>D/F Policy – Department of Government and International Affairs</u> – new policy (PLUCKHAHN) It was suggested that the entire council read this new policy.

The meeting adjourned at 4:15pm.